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Date: March

{Type in plain texs or code)

Via

To: SAC, New(Yor& (97-1792)
From: Director, FBI (97-4196)

FAIR PLAY FOR CUBA COMMITTEE g
INTERNAL SECURITY - CUBA e
REGISTRATION ACT - CUBA ngé‘ WSo

furnished your office.

source of the information attributed to NY T-
SA Conway 7/13/60 at New York. It is noted s d
originally furnished in Legat, Havana, letter 4/12/60 entitled
- "Robert Taber," copies of which were forwarded to your office on

4/21/60. ’@.\

IA

, » New York Eg;y and has no objection to our contacting her,
| noted that Cobb contacted your office on 10/5/60 at which
| 4 she implied that [‘BI had dam
subsequently complained to CI: i
her acquaintances and indicated to the acquain
| been involved in narcotics and abortions

refuted the allegations and determined

) icularly, the enclosures to Bulet 2/6/61 wherein Cok
Ig CC and arrange to ir
ef” in detail,  No ditrect reference should be made to

f’ 197:78 : {Frimity/m l{é}ﬁaé of il
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o TR S e p e
ReBulet to AAG Yeagley 2/27/61 "copibs of7whi

Gn 3/1/61 CIA advised that June Cobpgiggghe original
{nreport of
t this data was

has indicated that June Cobb is presently in{
: i time
‘ﬁﬁgr reputation and|that she =

t we had interviewed one of =

lain that Cobb had

. Although we ¢ 1y
that the allegat
based on hostility between Cobb and her acquain i
some question as to whether Cobb would be recep
concerning her knowledge of the FPCC and Robert Tabe
she does have potential as corroborator of testimon
Santos Buch as to Cuban Government's subsidization

Review the information previously furnish
considerable data concerning FPCC and ar

she furnished[CIA her knowledge concerning the
FPCC leaders Who“Visited Cuba should be fully explo:
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(j%anolo Perez and the Jogf§F115t Bob Tabbert, (believed to be al Cs3
e C

(G6-2lotricials at(Topes

WCWED 37 i Tasw g

Lol / &7/‘1&: WQQQEL:

tAfrtel to SAC, New York ' s
Re: FAIR PLAY FOR CUBA COMMITTIEE o .
97-4196

ot

our aim is to produce additional witnesses who can testify

as to the Cuban Government's involvement with the rPCC,

her position as to testifying, openly or otherwise, now or

in the future, should be determ1ned It is p01nted out that
testimony by her that the Cuban Government retained Taber to
start a pro-Cuban group in New York City and that an official

01 the Cuban Ministry of Foreign Melatlons actually hired

Taber to do so could conceivably be used as basis for prosecutive
action against Taber and/or the FPCC when added to the prev1ous
teatlmony of Buch.

The Bureau feels very strongly concerning potential
of Cobb's interview., However, if she p051t1vely refuses ‘
to cooperate with your off1ce and you are un to accomplish
this satisfactorily, it is possiblefthat CIAR on her
along: the above lines. It is not be 1eved[fhat CI d

onduct interview as thoroughly as your officeand a request
at CIAl dle it would be made only as a last resort. Cobb
should 7 contacLed as expedltlously as possible,

r your information CBpreau Jource éjhdv1sed on 2/10/61C33
that Cubanl| -2 JHeadquarters had Tssued instructions that one C$J)
reference to Robert Tab should bg put_in touch with Cuban
ollantes, Cuba.) It was indicated 3 ’
thdt the two yere on a(pressitrip to the Escambray Mountains C. Cs3 l
and Cubap{G:2)officials were told to give them support in their C cs3

gz 2 "fcg_/ @) ;
The foregoing information fromf Bureau source %315 being

furnished for your information only and fuSt not be utilized !
in a communication prepared for dissemination. 5 C
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